

Dr. Hadeel Al-Zu'bi was born and raised in Amman City. She works as an Assistant Professor of law at the University of Jordan, also serving as Assistant President for Legal Affairs at the University.
Dr. Al-Zu'bi holds a Ph.D. Degree in Administrative Law from the University of Bordeaux, an LLM Degree in Fundamental Public Law from the University of Bordeaux, and a graduate from the University of Jordan.
Her working languages are Arabic, English & French

Name	Hadeel Tayseer Mahmoud Al-Zu'bi
Place and date of birth	Amman - 30 December 1989
Faculty	Law
Department	Public Law
Email	h.alzubi@ju.edu.jo

Qualifications

Qualification	Specialization	University	Date
PhD	Public Law	University of Bordeaux,	Oct 2014 - Jun 2019
		France	
		"Very Honourable, with Committee Praise"	
LLM	Fundamental	University of Bordeaux,	Sep 2013 - Sep 2014
	Public Law	France	
LLB	Law	University of Jordan,	Sep 2007 – Jun 2011
		Jordan	
		Excellent College First Place GPA: 3.85 / 4	

Specialization and domain of interest

Specialization	Administrative Law
	Administrative control, public service, Combating Administrative corruption, Administrative judiciary's protection of rights and freedoms, State's duty to empower women, children, and persons with disabilities.

Specialization and domain of interest

Title and abstract of the doctoral thesis (within 150 words)"

Research on the law governing gatherings and assemblies "Contribution to the study of public order in French law"

In French law, the rules governing gatherings and assemblies sit at the crossroads of administrative and criminal law. They go beyond the right to protest, which is recognised and protected, whilst also being a new way for citizens to demonstrate their opinions, often conveyed via the internet. Such positions often share a spontaneous and immediate nature, as well as taking highly eclectic forms. Polysemous and constantly evolving in terms of its content, public order limits the freedom of demonstration of which it is a corollary. Consequently, a balance between the two is required, illustrated by tolerance on the part of the administrative authorities of a certain degree of disorder. It is currently the only way to reconcile the interests of public authority and gatherings mobilised in the streets. One of the main tasks of police forces is to maintain order. Preventive mechanisms and operations intended to re-establish public order must be guided by necessity and proportionality, which are recognised at European and national levels, thus ensuring the legitimacy of police intervention. The aim pursued by this research is to attempt to define a single set of rules governing gatherings, based on public order within a consistent and relevant system, which is an indicator of the level of democracy in modern systems. That guiding principle is based on legislation, case law, and jurisprudence, as well as the practicalities of maintaining public order.

Career Experience

Job Title	Place of Work	Date
Assistant Professor	University of Jordan – School of Law	16/3/2020- Present
Full-time lecturer	University of Jordan – School of Law	4/8/2019- 15/3/2020

Administrative works and committees

Administrative works	Date
Assistant President for Legal Affaire	6/15/2021- Present
Assistant President's Legal Adviser	2/2021- 6/2021
Assistant Dean for Student Affairs	9/2019-9/2020

Committees	Date
Legislation Committee	10/2021- Present
Committee for developing a strategic plan for practicing party work at the University	10/2/2023
Investigation committee with university students	2020- 2021
Committee for communication with graduates of the Faculty of Law	2023/2024
Investigation committee with students of the Faculty of Law	9/2022 - 9/2024

Development and Quality Assurance Committee	2021/2022
Strategy Committee	2021/2022
Conferences, Seminars, Training, and Scientific Research Committee	2019/2020

Recent Publications within the last five years

Name of Researcher	Research Title, Publisher, Date
Al-Zu'bi, H. & Hilal, G.	Access to Public Employment for Persons with Disabilities in Jordan: Legal Framework, Policy, and Barriers, <i>Scandinavian Journal of Disability Research</i> , 26(1), Stockholm University Press, 2024.
Al-Zu'bi, H., Al-Tal, R., Rubaiha, R.A.	An Appraisal of the Legal Framework and the Impact of Administrative Corruption on the Jordanian Economy: An Empirical Evidence, <i>Asian Journal of Law and Economics</i> , 14 (2), De Gruyter, 2023.
Hilal, G., Al-Zu'bi, H. & Hilal, T.	The Right to Adequate Child Support in Jordan: The Implementation of the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child. <i>International Journal of Law, Policy and the Family</i> , 36(1), Oxford University Press, 2022.
Hilal, G., Al-Zu'bi, H. & Hilal, T.	Legal Dimensions of Women's Employment in the Jordanian Private Sector: An Analysis of Family-Related Rights, <i>Feminist Legal Studies</i> , 30(3), Springer Nature, 2022.
Al-Zu'bi, H.	Legal protection of human dignity "A comparative study in French and Jordanian laws", <i>Jordanian Journal of Law and Political Science</i> , 13(4), Mutah University, 2021.

Scientific Conferences and Symposia

Conference Title	Place and Date	Type of Participation
Regional Conference on International Commercial Arbitration: The Arab Days of the UNCITRAL-University of Jordan and UNCITRAL	30/11/2023 Amman – Jordan	Participant
A dialogue seminar titled "The Reflection of Constitutional Amendments on Participation in the Electoral and Party Process," in partnership with the Independent Election Commission and in cooperation with the "I Participate" program.	19/5/2023 Amman- Jordan	Participant and representative of the Faculty of Law
The 2nd International Justice Congress- Istanbul Ariel University Research paper: Social Justice for Sustainable Development of Rural Women Affected by Climate Change in the MENA Region	4-5/5/2023 Istanbul – Turkey "Virtual conference"	Participation with a research paper
A dialogue seminar titled "The Impact of Administrative Corruption on the Economy: Between International Convention and Local Legislation", University of Jordan	21/3/2023 Amman- Jordan	Organizer and facilitator of the seminar

The 4th MENA Environmental Law and Policy Scholars' Conference - University of Jordan and the UNESCO Chair in Environmental Law at Hamad Bin Khalifa University	27-28/2/ 2023 Amman- Jordan	Member of the conference's executive committee
International Conference on Law and Technology Challenges, University of M'sila	14/12/2021 "Virtual conference" Algeria	Member of the arbitration committee for conference research
International conference on "Force Majeure and its impact on the movement of legislation and the judiciary, the Corona pandemic. "COVID 2019 as a model" - University of M'sila Research paper: The coronavirus pandemic and its impact on legal obligations in accordance with Jordanian law	19/4/2020 "Virtual conference" Algeria	Participation in a research paper
The 5th Regional Conference of Francophone Arab Jurists: current challenges: immigration and refugee and foreign investments, University of Mohammed V	13-14/11/ 2019 Rabat- Morocco	Participant

Training courses

Name of course	Date
Strategic and Executive Plan - University of Jordan	26/11/2023
Communication and leadership skills - University of Jordan	13/7/2023
Design thinking in higher education - University of Jordan	15/3/2023
Remotely - An overview of GBT chat: definition, uses and limitations - University of Jordan	6/3/2023
Remotely - Effective use of PowerPoint Presentation in Teaching and Research - University of Jordan	4/3/2023
Local and international funding opportunities for research projects and research networks - University of Jordan	1/12/2023
International Accreditations for Humanities Schools - University of Jordan	12/7/2022
A course to develop the capabilities of new faculty members 2022-University of Jordan	4-6/10/2022
How to choose the appropriate scientific journal - University of Jordan	18/5/2022
Remotely - Facts and tips on how to publish in the Scopus and Web of Science databases - University of Jordan	30/3//2022
How to write a proposal for funded research- University of Jordan	23/1/2022
Remotely – A practical introduction to the ISO standard 9001:2015-University of Jordan	4/8/2021

Teaching activities

Taught Courses	Bachelor	Graduate
Public Employment	\checkmark	
Legal Terminologies in French Language	${\bf \bigtriangledown}$	
Administrative Judiciary	${\bf \bigtriangledown}$	
Administrative Law	${\bf \bigtriangledown}$	
Ethics and skills of campus life	$\overline{\checkmark}$	

Membership in scientific and professional bodies and societies

Name and place of scientific body and society	Date
Jordanian Bar Association / Amman - Jordan	7/9/2020- Present
Institutional Committee at The National Centre for Diabetes Endocrinology and Genetics (NCDEG)/ Amman - Jordan	13/3/2023 – Present

Awards

Name of Award	Donor and place of award	Date
Excellence Scholarship (Master & PhD)	University of Jordan	2012 - 2019
Excellence Scholarship (Master & PhD)	Ministry of Foreign Affairs (France)	2014-2018